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Trupti Dalvi

From: Irfan Sayed
Sent: 02 May 2024 17:49
To: Sandeep Bhat; Sandeep Bhat; Abdul Rehman; Swapnil Sutar; Trupti Dalvi
Cc: Divesh Tripathi; Prakash Mistry; Khushbu Verma; Rajesh Shetty; Ravindra Kumar Singh; Antim Sharma; Lovejot Sekhon; Akshay Sharma; Shama Nair
Subject: RE: LKO-T3-Shawarma store - D41 - Electric Shawarma Machine requirement| Reminder1 | Safal Upload for further ordering

Importance: High

Dear Trupti 
 
Please upload below details for LKO-T3- Shawarma Store – D41.. 
 
Equipment :- Electric Shawarma machine 
Qty :- 1 nos. 
Outlet Name :- Shawarma store :- D41. 
 
 

 
Regards, 
Irfan 
 
 

From: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>  
Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2024 10:17 AM 
To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@travelfoodservices.com>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@travelfoodservices.com>; 
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Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma 
<khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Rajesh Shetty <rajesh.shetty@travelfoodservices.com>; Ravindra Kumar Singh <ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Antim 
Sharma <antim.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; 
Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: LKO-T3-Shawarma store - D41 - Electric Shawarma Machine requirement| Reminder1 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Irfan , 
 
We discussed on this , please share PR for respective outlets  
 
 
 
Thanks & Regards  
Sandeep Bhat  
Senior Manager Purchase  
Travel foods Services Pvt Ltd 
Shivsagar Estate A-Block , 1st floor 
Dr A.B Road , Worli Mumbai -400018 
Mob : 9821945599 
 
 
 

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 02 May 2024 06:50 
To: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@travelfoodservices.com>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@travelfoodservices.com>; Swapnil Sutar 
<swapnil.sutar@travelfoodservices.com> 
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
 
Dear Sandeep 
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Request you to update on the ordering and delivery status of Electric Shawarma Machine as per trail mail.. 
 
Treat this urgent and critical as we need this machine delivery within 4-5 days.. 
 
Kindly note internation side security sweep will start from 15-05-24.. 
 
Regards, 
Irfan 
 
 

From: Irfan Sayed  
Sent: Saturday, April 27, 2024 8:08 AM 
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
Subject: LKO-T3-Shawarma store - D41 - Electric Shawarma Machine requirement 
Importance: High 
 
Dear Sandeep 
 
As discussed with Akshay & Chef Rajesh, please proceed with Shawarma Machine (Electric) as per below details shared by you for LKO-T3-Shawarma – D41 store. 
 
Kindly confirm by when we will get the delivery of the same. 
 
Note :- Please confirm/share electrical details requirement for the same to do the changes at site. 
 
 
Dear Akshay 
 
As discussed, and approved, we are doing changes at site to fit electric shawarma machine.. FYI and alignment. 
 
Regards, 
Irfan 
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